
From: Steve De Hailes <sdeh@ljamiers.co.uk>
Date: 4 February 2020 at 16:15:02 GMT
To: "stylecleaning@btinternet.com" <stylecleaning@btinternet.com>
Subject: LJA Miers

To	whom	it	may	concern,	
		
LJA	Miers	&	Co	Ltd	have	used	Style	Cleaning	for	over	21	years.		
We	have	always	found	their	service	and	quality	of	work	to	be	excepGonal.		
Geraldine	and	her	team	are	always	friendly,	efficient	and	very	reliable.		
They	are	hardworking	and	highly	trustworthy.	
Nothing	is	ever	too	much	trouble	-	We	couldn’t	want	for	a	beMer	team.		
I	wouldn’t	hesitate	to	recommend	their	services!	
		
Regards	
		
		
		
		
		
Steve	De	Hailes	
Opera&ons	Director	
		
Follow	us	on:	

	
		
L.J.A.	MIERS	&	Co.	Ltd	
Hawkesden	Road,	St.	Neots,	HunGngdon,	Cambs.	PE19	1QS														
Tel:	01480	211177					Fax:	01480	211190					Mobile:	07810	698604	
Web:	www.ljamiers.co.uk	
		

	
		
This email is confidential and may be privileged; it is for use of the named recipient(s) only. Any opinions 
expressed herein are those of the writer and may not necessarily represent the view of the firm. If you have 
received it in error, please notify us immediately by telephone on the above phone number; please do not 
copy or disclose its contents to any person or body, and delete it from your computer systems. The 
unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this message is forbidden. LJA Miers have taken 
reasonable precautions to ensure that any attachment to this e-mail is free from viruses. However, we advise 
you to carry out your own virus check before opening any attachment as we cannot accept liability for any 
damage sustained as a result of any such virus. LJA Miers do not accept responsibility for any change made 
to this message after it was sent by the sender.
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